IOWA PAINT HORSE YOUTH CLUB BANQUET MEETING MINUTES

January 26, 2008

Des Moines Marriott

Youth Members Present:	Tiffany Payne, Mike Hager, Candice Hager, Lynze Moon, Emily Fuller, Kacie Royster, Taylor Royster, Brittney Kincaid, Cassie Vold, Kourtney Smith, Marah Smith, Kyann Brown, Gina Brown, Sawyer Broshar, Josie Lonning, Ashleigh Roudabush, and Amber Roudabush.
Adult Members Present:	Myra Holley, Sheri Gramenz, Brandie Moon, Jackie Kincaid, Stacy Rosher, and Doug & Teresa Brown.

- I Call to Order: Mike Hager, President, called the meeting to order at 11:07 a.m.
- II Secretary Report: Lynze Moon reviewed the November 24, 2007 minutes. Tiffany Payne made a motion to approve the November 24, 2007 minutes, seconded by Cassie Vold. Motion passed and the minutes were approved.
- III Treasure Report: Sawyer Broshar informed the club that the accounts are the same as the September 22, 2007 meeting. Bills to be paid include the lamination of 2008 back numbers and the year end awards.
- IV New Business:
 - 1) Running Tickets:

Volunteers for today's auction include: Lynze Moon, Tiffany Payne, Cassie Vold, Josie Lonning, Brittney Kincaid, Gina Brown, Ashleigh & Amber Roudabush. Thank you for your time.

2) World Show Dates:

As of this meeting, neither the dates nor the theme has been set. Once this information is available; the youth will need to hold a meeting. The 2008 World Youth Team so far includes: Mike & Candice Hager, Brittney Kincaid, Cassie Vold, Tiffany Payne, Kourtney & Marah Smith. If you are interested, please contact one of the youth leaders.

3) Fundraising:

The youth club needs to choose some fundraising ideas and dates. The following was mentioned:

- Subway sandwiches at the Memorial Day Weekend show. Tiffany might be able to receive a donation from the Subway in Waterloo.
- Home Interior candles; the number of candles sold, depends on the profit.

- > Car/Truck/Trailer wash at the Memorial Day Weekend Show
- Myra Holley suggested "Tough Enough to Wear Pink Day"
- Silent Auction at one of the shows.
- > 50/50 auction at the Award Banquet was suggested by Jackie Kincaid.
- There was also mention of each individual youth member on the 2008 World Show Team to raise \$500 towards the trip.
- 4) Year End Awards:

Mike made the following suggestions:

- Experiment with the idea of the way that the Quarter Horse Association does their year-end awards; they take all points earned and place a dollar value on them, then the youth member can pick items from a list to go shopping from. For the all-a-round they have a dollar amount 1st = \$100, 2nd = \$75 and so on.
- To have all awards with the IPHYC logo on them. This must be decided by the Memorial Day Weekend Show. This is a good incentive to get points in Iowa.
- 5) Adult Board:
 - Would like a youth member at each adult meeting, which will more than likely be our President, Mike.
 - They want more involvement from the youth at the shows. Please contact the show managers to volunteer some responsibilities.
 - > They would also like to have a current Treasurer's Report.
- 6) Iowa Horse Fair Booth:

Are any of the youth members going to work this? We need to promote out youth club.

7) Digital Camera:

Jackie would like the youth club to invest in a digital camera or try to have one donated.

- V Old Business:
 - Mike informed, Lynze, that the Secretary is usually responsible for sending out "Thank-you's". There are about five to be sent out, Lynze made the note and will get those in the mail.
 - Be sure to complete the 2008 Iowa Membership forms and pay the yearly family dues. Don't forget your APHA membership dues either!
- VI Youth Show: The adult board is ready to listen to any ideas. Myra and Jackie will take the ideas to the adult board.
- VII Adjournment: Sawyer Broshar made a motion to adjourn at 12:00 p.m. Seconded by Lynze Moon.